

April 14, 2015

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: *IBFS File No. SAT-AMD-20150407-00018*

Dear Ms. Dortch:

In further support of the above referenced amendment and request for limited waiver, DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC ("DIRECTV") provides the following supplemental technical information. At the end of the DIRECTV 15 satellite's life, DIRECTV estimates that approximately 180.11 liters of helium at a pressure of 40.2 bars at 8° C, with a mass of approximately 1.23 kg, will remain onboard.

Should you have any questions, please direct them to me.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

William M. Wiltshire
Counsel for DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC

cc: Karl Kensinger